M Gma i | Valerie Mundy <vmundy@townofeatonville.org>

REQUEST FOR INCLUSION ON THE DRINKING WATER PRIORITY LIST -

Brandl, Paul <Paul.Brandl@floridadep.gov> Tue, May 20, 2025 at 4:38 PM
To: Amanda Giorgio <agiorgio@sercap.org>
Cc: Jordan Woodall <jwoodall@sercap.org>, Valerie Mundy <vmundy@townofeatonville.org>

Amanda:
Sorry | couldn't make the meeting today, but here is some helpful information.

The project was included on the SRF fundable list adopted last week for the amounts shown below. The next step is to
submit a loan application available at the following website:

https://floridadep.gov/wra/srf/content/drinking-water-program-manual

The loan application deadline is 9/11/2025.

Also, please see the attached email concerning LSL Inventories. SRF will ask to see the inventory at some
point.

Thanks,

Paul Brandl

Fundable Listing about for Eatonville

Project Costs
Planning and Design 205,000
0
0
Eligible Land 0
Construction, Equipment, Materials, Demolition and Related Procurement 1,161,600
Contingency Percentage/Amount (for construction only) 10% 116,160
Technical Services During Construction 0
Sum 1,482,760
Total Project Cost 1,482,760
Previous SRF awarded amount? 0
Adjustment to Costs? (other sources of funds) 0
Agreement Amount 1,482,760

Princinpal Forgiveness 49% 726,552




Loan Only Amount w/interest 756,208

From: Jordan Woodall <jwoodall@sercap.org>

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 8:04 AM

To: Amanda Giorgio <agiorgio@sercap.org>; Valerie Mundy <vmundy@townofeatonville.org>; Meyers,
Eric V <Eric.V.Meyers@FloridaDEP.gov>

Cc: Brandl, Paul <Paul.Brandl@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR INCLUSION ON THE DRINKING WATER PRIORITY LIST -

[Quoted text hidden]
|#.Dep Customer Survey

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "Meyers, Eric V" <Eric.V.Meyers@floridadep.gov>

To: "Massoudi, Mahnaz" <Mahnaz.Massoudi@floridadep.gov>, "Brandl, Paul" <Paul.Brandi@floridadep.gov>, "Liboy,
Jacob" <Jacob.Liboy@floridadep.gov>, "Gergen, James" <James.Gergen@floridadep.gov>, "Caron, Mac"
<Mac.Caron@floridadep.gov>

Cc: "Robson, Teresa" <Teresa.Robson@floridadep.gov>, "Maxwell, Megan" <Megan.Maxwell@floridadep.gov>

Bcc:

Date: Mon, 5 May 2025 18:27:53 +0000

Subject: Lead Service Line Replacement Plan

Good afternoon everyone! Attached is the LSL replacement plan that has to be submitted to the District Offices if the
inventory has Unknown materials (see attached example Inventory Summary Tab Part 3 “Lead Status Unknown”) The
inventory table has to be updated by January 1 each year until this number of Unknown’s is 0.

Eric Meyers, PE

Florida Department of Environmental
Protection

Division of Water Restoration Assistance




Drinking Water State Revolving Fund & Water
Supply Restoration Fund

Program Administrator
Eric.V.Meyers@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 850-245-2969
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